

STATE BOARD GENERAL SESSION

Trey Sheppard, Chair **Buzz Law** Artesius Miller, Vice Chair Carvel Lewis **Doug Carter** Fran Millar Calder Clay Chunk Newman Jay Cunningham Shirley Smith Tommy David Phil Sutton Mary Flanders Daren C. Wayne Randall Fox Tim Williams Mark Hennessy Joe Yarbrough Anne Kaiser Tim Perryman Ben Bryant Joseph Hsiao

APPROVED MINUTES

Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:45 a.m. -12:00 p.m. Crowne Plaza Ravinia

Crowne Plaza Ravinia 4355 Ashford Dunwoody Rd NE Atlanta, GA 30346

Absent: Joe Yarbrough, Mary Flanders, Anne Kaiser, Tim Perryman, Doug Carter, Randall Fox, Jay Cunningham

I. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Trey Sheppard

Chairman Trey Sheppard of the State Board of the Technical College System of Georgia called the Board meeting to order at 10:50 a.m. at the date and location stated above. He began by welcoming everyone to the meeting.

II. CHAIR'S COMMENTS

Chairman Trey Sheppard

We want to honor Dinah Wayne. This meeting here with EAGLE, is all about the students and instructors. We want to take the time this week to acknowledge the impact this award has on our education system.

I. Approval of the Minutes

MOTION was made to approve the February 2, 2023 minutes by Mr. Artesius Miller and seconded by Mr. Carvel Lewis. Motion passed unanimously.

III. COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS

Commissioner Gregory Dozier

The annual EAGLE Leadership Institute is a time for rewarding our students and teachers. This meeting is a success due to the hardworking staff at TCSG. The Atlanta Apprentice Program kickoff was announced at the airport and highlighted Atlanta Technical College's partnership with the airport. Jen Ziifle, TCSG Chief of Police, hosted Northwestern's School of Police Staff and Command at the system office. This is a 10-week program that has 31 participants. More articulation agreements with USG colleges have been approved and put into motion. We want to thank Chancellor Sonny Perdue for helping us move forward with this initiative. These articulation



agreements ensure TCSG students can transition seamlessly into USG colleges and universities. We launched our Senior Leadership Academy in January and have 25 participants in this program. They were able to visit our legislators and see session in full swing. They were also able to visit Georgia Power and Quick Start. Scott McMurray is now head of QuickStart. Fabersha Flynt from Athens Technical College flipped the coin at this year's Super Bowl in support of the Pat Tillman Foundation. The success of TCSG is being heard even beyond Georgia. Our workforce and QuickStart pipeline is becoming the model for the business community. The Arkansas Secretary of Commerce has been in conversation with us about our workforce initiatives to replicate our success in Arkansas. Governor Kemp presented his State of the State address. TCSG fall enrollment is up over the previous fall. Dual Enrollment is up 23 percent. The commissioner reminded everyone that enrollment drives budgets.

IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Academic Affairs
 Fran Millar

Approval of Degrees, Diplomas, and TCC

Mr. Fran Millar updated the committee on Nursing shortage and future program that will be presented at the State Board meeting in April. Updates on Technical Education, Academic Affairs, Student Affairs, College and Career Academy were presented.

Motion is made that the college requests listed below to offer degrees, diplomas and TCCs programs be approved effective the semester specified for each request. Any fiscal requirements to begin these programs must be approved through the standard budget approval process.

Motion to approve the degrees, diplomas and TCC was made by Mr. Fran Millar and seconded by Mr. Daren Wayne. Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion:

Chattahoochee Technical College - TCC program in Accelerated Phlebotomy Technician, AP81, 13 Credit Hours, effective January 2024.

The Accelerated Phlebotomy Technician program is designed to get students into the workforce quickly. It is consistently requested by community partners in our service area and our students to find a faster way to get Phlebotomists into the workforce. It is also a viable option to support student success for our LPN/ASN, Radiography, PTA, and Surgical Techs candidates that were not admitted to their program of choice. A phlebotomy career enables professionals to work with



various people and draw blood at hospitals and healthcare sites. Careers in phlebotomy are in high demand for nearly every healthcare facility. The US Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) shows that phlebotomy jobs are expected to grow faster than the national average for all occupations. Completion of the program allows students to be eligible to sit the Certified Phlebotomy Technician exam. The Phlebotomy coursework is easily housed under the umbrella of the Medical Laboratory Technologist program. This Accelerated certificate version is designed to replace the longer PT21: Phlebotomy Technician TCC.

Enrollment Projections: Day Students Year 1: 8 Year 2: 10 Year 3: 12

Evening Students Year 1:0 Year 2:0 Year 3:0

Coastal Pines Technical College - TCC program in NCCER Carpentry Fundamentals, CF21, 13 Credit Hours, effective August 2023.

The NCCER Carpentry Fundamentals program will provide the skills necessary that the Southern Pines College and Career Academy has identified, through the community needs assessment, as essential for Appling, Bacon, Jeff Davis and Wayne Counties. The program is related to the current Certified Constructor Worker TCC that is offered at Coastal Pines Technical College. There are no colleges adjacent to CPTC that offer this program. The state standard program has the potential to enroll 12 students the first year at a total cost of \$96,000 and 18 students by the third year at a cost of \$91,000. The program costs include the instructor salary, benefits, equipment and supplies for the program. Additionally, the program will share the instructor with the NCCER Basic Electrical Systems Technology program.

Enrollment Projections: Day Students Year 1: 12 Year 2: 15 Year 3: 18

Evening Students Year 1:0 Year 2:0 Year 3:0

Oconee Fall Line Technical College - TCC program in Phlebotomy Technology Specialist, PT71, 17 Credit Hours, effective May 2023.

OFTC currently has a Medical Assisting program, Practical Nursing, and Associate Degree in Nursing Bridge program that the Phlebotomy Technician Specialist program would complement, as well as other allied health programs. Additionally, phlebotomy has been mentioned by our Medical Assisting OAC group and Nursing OAC group as an area of need. According to the Bureau of Labor and Statistics, phlebotomists make an average of \$37,380 annually. The job outlook from 2021-2031 is at 10% growth which is faster than average. Once the program is approved, it will be housed locally under the Medical Assisting program. The



Phlebotomy Technician Specialist program will be implemented first on the Dublin Campus and then taught on the Sandersville Campus. We expect 10 students in the first cohort and plan to increase to 20 students after the first year. As the program moves to Sandersville, the number in the program will increase. Since we will be utilizing current faculty to teach the program, we will have no additional costs in personnel. The equipment will be an initial outlay of \$10,000 for the laboratory. Local funds will be utilized to purchase this equipment.

Enrollment Projections: Day Students Year 1: 10 Year 2: 20 Year 3: 20

Evening Students Year 1:0 Year 2:0 Year 3:0

Backup material for these requests will be available when the committee meets at the Board meeting or may be requested prior to the meeting from Steve Conway, Academic Affairs Director, Office of Technical Education at 404-679-1669.

I. Program Terminations

Steve Conway

Motion is made to approve the program termination requests for March 2023.

Motion to approve the program terminations was made by Mr. Fran Millar and seconded by Mr. Daren Wayne. Motion passed unanimously.

Termination of Degrees, Diplomas, and TCCs

Chattahoochee Technical College

Degree program in Diagnostic Medical Sonography (DMS3), effective March 2023.

Oconee Fall Line Technical College

TCC program in Heavy Diesel Service Technician (HD31), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Mobile Electronics Technician (ME61), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Mechatronics Technician (MT21), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Infant/Toddler Child Care Specialist (IC31), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Automotive Collision Repair Assistant I (AB51), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Early Childhood Program Administration (ECP1), effective May 2023.

TCC program in Auto Basic Maintenance and Detailing Technician (ABM1), effective May 2023.



II. Motion to Revise General Program Standard 02-04-10

Dr. Kathryn Hornsby

Motion is made to revise General Program Standard 02-04-10 Distance Education and Hybrid Delivery Mode.

Motion to revise the general program standard was made by Mr. Fran Millar and seconded by Mr. Artesius Miller. Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion: General Program Standards

INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM <u>Distance Education and Hybrid Blended Delivery Mode</u>

Standard Number: 02-04-10

Standard Statement

Distance Education courses will be designed, developed, and delivered in accordance with applicable regulatory and accrediting body guidelines, policies, and standards.

Explanatory Comment

Distance education courses are defined as educational processes in which the majority of the instruction (interaction between students and instructors and among students) occurs when the students and instructors are not in the exact location.

A Hybrid course is defined as one for which regularly scheduled classroom time is replaced consistently throughout the semester by required activities completed at a distance and managed online. The following parameters further clarify the hybrid definition in two variances:

K1 Hybrid: Courses that include 50 percent or greater instruction via distance learning. K2 Hybrid: Courses that include less than 50 percent instruction via distance learning.

Distance Education courses are coded as follows:

Blended (Banner code "BL"): Blended courses are distance learning courses with the majority of the course content, activities and interactions occurring online (>50% but <100% online) but may require students to come on campus for specific labs, assignments, activities, or events. Blended courses must detail any on-site course components in the course catalog.



Online Synchronous (Banner code "OS"): Courses taught fully online synchronously with course content, activities and interactions occurring entirely online. This delivery method requires students to be online at specific dates/times during the term. Online synchronous courses may require proctored events, which must be detailed in the course catalog.

Online Asynchronous (Banner code "OA"): Courses taught fully online asynchronously with course content, activities and interactions occurring entirely online. This delivery method does not require students to be online at specific dates/times, and students may participate in class activities and complete course assignments asynchronously. Flex courses that that allow students the option of coming on campus, taking the course online synchronously, or taking it online asynchronously should be coded as online asynchronous ('OA') provided that the student is not required to be online or on campus at specific dates or times during the term. Online asynchronous courses may require proctored events, which must be detailed in the course catalog.

Evaluative Criteria

Distance education/hybrid blended courses shall have registration, enrollment, retention, work ethics, and credential requirements that are qualitatively consistent with those in effect for on-campus courses.

The responsible office/department for distance education is identified in the organizational structure.

Distance education/hybrid blended courses must meet quality assurance criteria approved by the local college.

Students must initiate contact with the program instructors teaching distance education/hybrid courses during the drop-add period and maintain good contact throughout the term, as identified by the local college.

Program instructors teaching distance education/hybrid blended courses are trained in the software platform used to offer the course.

Program instructors teaching distance education/hybrid blended courses are trained in designing and delivering content at a distance.



Deans/directors/program chairs are trained on distance education/hybrid blended course evaluation processes and procedures as identified by the local college.

Technical colleges ensure distance education/hybrid blended program quality through methods such as:

- 1. appropriate involvement of on-campus administrators;
- 2. inclusion of faculty in planning, design, and evaluation;
- 3. peer review;
- 4. initial and reoccurring approval process and procedure;
- 5. on-going (continual) evaluation process(es); and
- 6. Periodic review and update of courses/programs.

Colleges offering distance education must document the following:

- demonstrate that the student who registers in a distance education course or program is the same student who participates in and completes the course or program and receives the credit by verifying the identity of the student who participates in class or coursework by using such methods as (a) secure login and passcode, (b) proctored examinations, or (c) new or other technologies and practices that are effective in verifying student identification;
- 2. have a written procedure for protecting the privacy of students enrolled in distance education courses or programs; and
- 3. have a written procedure distributed at the time of registration or enrollment that notifies students of any projected additional student charges associated with verification of student identity.

III. Motion to approve updates and changes to the Dual Achievement Derek Dabrowiak

Motion to approve Dual Achievement updates and changes was made by Mr. Fran Millar and seconded by Mr. Carvel Lewis. Motion passed unanimously.

Program List

Motion is made for the committee to approve the updates and changes to the Dual Achievement Program list.

• Adult Education Shirley Smith



No motions were made

We want to thank the EAGLE participants. Dr. Good updated the committee on enrollments numbers were presented with over 29,000 students. Kristy Elliott presented adult education updates. Wagner Peyser progress from Karen Kirchler provided updates. Help with resumes, job search, etc. highlights were presented.

• External Affairs and Economic Development

Chunk Newman

No motions were made

QuickStart updates were presented to the committee. SK Battery is ahead of their schedule. Director of Communications updated the committee on marketing initiatives that have been launched. Mark Peevy updated the committee on legislation progress. SkillsUSA will be at the World Congress Center. Cory Thompson presented to the committee members, updates on the Foundation.

Facilities and Real Estate

Ben Bryant

I. Approval of Real Estate Transactions

MOTION is made to authorize the staff to prepare appropriate requests to the State Properties Commission seeking its approval of, and assistance with the execution of the following real estate transactions.

Motion to approve real estate transactions was made by Mr. Ben Bryant and seconded by Mr. Buzz Law. Motion passed unanimously.

A. Ogeechee Tech – 5.602 acres from Development Authority of Bulloch County

DISCUSSION: Ogeechee Technical College requests approval on the acquisition of 5.602 acres of unimproved land located on 10177 Highway 301 South, Statesboro (Bulloch County), GA, from the Development Authority of Bulloch County as the site for Georgia Industrial Systems & Industrial Robotics Training Center.

II. Approval of Construction Contracts

MOTION is made to authorize the Commissioner to execute the construction contracts listed below at a cost not to exceed the amount stated for each request.



Motion to approve the construction contract was made by Mr. Ben Bryant and seconded by Mr. Fran Millar. Motion passed unanimously.

A. Albany Tech - \$316,696.00 with Albany Air Conditioning & Heating

DISCUSSION: Albany Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Building A - Prosperity Hall - Office Suite Hvac Upgrade" on the Dougherty County Campus of Albany Technical College, with Albany Air Conditioning & Heating, Albany, GA in the amount of \$316,696.00, using local funds.

B. Athens Tech - \$396,000.00 with Dusty Greer Roofing, Inc.

DISCUSSION: Athens Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Building H Re-Roof Project" on the Main Campus of Athens Technical College, with Dusty Greer Roofing, Inc., Monroe, GA in the amount of \$396,000.00, using local funds.

c. Athens Tech - \$249,060.00 with Metro Waterproofing, Inc.

DISCUSSION: Athens Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Building A - Stucco Repair" on the Main Campus of Athens Technical College, with Metro Waterproofing, Inc., Scottdale, GA in the amount of \$249,060.00, using local funds.

D. Gwinnett Tech - \$352,468.06 with Johnson-Laux Construction

DISCUSSION: Gwinnett Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Building 200 Renovation" on the Main Campus of Gwinnett Technical College, with Johnson-Laux Construction, Savannah, GA in the amount of \$352,468.06, using local funds.

E. Central Georgia Tech - \$853,333.00 with Georgia Power Company

DISCUSSION: Central Georgia Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Main switchgear" on the Macon Campus of Central Georgia Technical College, with Georgia Power Company, Atlanta, GA in the amount of \$853,333.00, using local funds.

F. Southern Regional Tech - \$153,500.00 with F.H. Paschen, SN Nielsen & Assoc.



DISCUSSION: Southern Regional Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Replace Boiler in BLDG A" on the Tifton Campus of Southern Regional Technical College, with F.H. Paschen, SN Nielsen & Assoc., Atlanta, GA in the amount of \$153,500.00, using local funds.

G. Central Georgia Tech - \$4,300,000.00 with City Builders, Inc.

DISCUSSION: Central Georgia Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Trade and Industry Building Renovation" on the Warner Robins Campus of Central Georgia Technical College, with International City Builders, Inc., Warner Robins, GA in the amount of \$4,300,000.00, using local funds.

H. Chattahoochee Tech - \$247,078.00, with Comfort Systems USA (Southeast)

DISCUSSION: Chattahoochee Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Cooling Tower Replacement - Building B" on the Marietta Campus of Chattahoochee Technical College, with Comfort Systems USA(Southeast), Kennesaw, GA in the amount of \$247,078.00, using local funds.

I. Chattahoochee Tech - \$279,863.00 with ABC Sign Group

DISCUSSION: Chattahoochee Technical College requests approval on the execution of a construction contract for "Interior Signage" on the Various Campuses of Chattahoochee Technical College, with ABC Sign Group, Marietta, GA in the amount of \$279,863.00, using local funds.

Governance, Compliance and Audit

Buzz Law

I. Approval of Free Speech Policy

Updates from Penni Haberly was presented as the success of the audit. Jen Ziifle presented the status of programs being launched for our law enforcement. We have 31 participants in the Northwestern University being held at the system office. The virtual shooting house will be open after our next Board meeting on March 30, 2023. Adie presented to the committee how local board members are nominated.

MOTION is made to approve Policy 6.8.4 Free Speech.

Motion to approve free speech policy was made by Mr. Buzz Law and seconded by Mr. Tommy David. Motion passed unanimously.



DISCUSSION: Policy 6.8.4 - Free Speech - HB1 speaks to free speech and has an annual reporting component. This law changes how we address free expression on our campuses. Definitions for free speech and expressive activities – if safety is an issue such as blocking doors, the college can act to address those safety issues.

Policy: 6.8.4. Free Speech

Revised:

Last Reviewed:

Adopted: March 2, 2023.



POLICY:

Students at colleges within the Technical College System of Georgia are free and encouraged to express themselves in a manner that is consistent with the guidelines applicable to members of the public at large, as well as in accordance with the Student Code of Conduct.

The Technical College System of Georgia maintains a position of neutrality as the content of expression and any written materials distributed on campus under this procedure.

RELATED AUTHORITY:

O.C.G.A. § 20-4-11 – Powers of Board.

O.C.G.A. § 20-4-14 – TCSG Established; Powers and Duties.

O.C.G.A. § 20-4-39 – Powers of Campus Police.

TCSG State Board Policy 3.3.3. – Use of Campus Facilities.

Operations, Finance, and Planning

Carvel Lewis

Expenditure Requests

Motion is made for the State Board to authorize the Commissioner to purchase the designated items or execute the requested contracts for Georgia Quick Start and the technical colleges listed below at a cost not to exceed the amounts stated.



Motion to approve the expenditures was made by Mr. Carvel Lewis and seconded by Mr. Tim Williams. Motion passed unanimously.

1. **TCSG/Quick Start** – Two each EMCO Mill and Lathe Trainers w/software and tool kit from Southern Educational System for CN and CNC training; cost \$199,255.00. **State funds are available for this expenditure.**

Discussion: EMCO trainers are needed for CN and CNC training. Our current inventory is based on the EMCO brand equipment. All curriculum is based on using this equipment to train our clients' candidates. This brand is a proven equipment line that is often used at clients manufacturing companies to scale. The requested trainers are to replace older units. The new units will enable us to stay up-to-date with our clients without creating a need to redesign curriculum.

2-3. Albany Technical College – total expenditures \$495,270.00

2. Managed Services Agreement with Xerox to provide lease of copier equipment campus-wide and management of Campus Print Center; cost \$327,238.00. Local and federal funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: This is a new lease for the renewal of services that run in conjunction with Xerox copier equipment for the Campus Print Center and the fleet of copiers across various departments on campus. ATC established a Print Center 20+ years ago to help reduce operating costs in equipment rentals. The Print Center reduces outside printing costs by 60% and frees faculty/staff from hours in front of copiers. The contract includes 16 fleet copiers and the operation of the Campus Print Center to include staffing. This is the first year of a 48 month renewable annual lease.

3. VOIP lease purchase with Byteworks and Key Government Finance for Albany Campus; cost \$168,032.00. Local funds are available for this expenditure.

A new VOIP lease purchase contract is needed to replace the current system at the Albany Campus which is obsolete and cannot be repaired. The current system was purchased in 2014 and has been causing the college many issues. TCSG has been getting complaint calls about the current system.

4. Athens Technical College – NetApp Storage System from CDW-G; cost \$185,091.00. MRR bond funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: ATC is seeking to replace their current NetApp system with a NetApp A250 storage system. This network storage system replaces the current NetApp purchased in May 2013. The NetApp has a life of 10 years and is



approaching end-of-life/support. The NetApp is at the core of the college's networked processes. It is a file server but also houses the majority of servers for ATC. Replacing the older, hard drive based system with a new solid-state drive system has speed advantages as well as enabling the encryption of files on the drives themselves.

5. Central Georgia Technical College – 10 row Alum-a-stand bleachers and Game Ready Grandstand Press Box from Dant Clayton for new Athletic programs; cost \$287,500.00. Local funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: This purchase is for custom bleachers and press box for the Health and Wellness Athletic Field. This is needed to support the new athletic programs for credit and Dual Achievement (DAP) programs. Required curriculum in DAP are physical education courses, which will utilize this field and bleachers. Installation of bleachers, ramp, stairs and press box are included.

6. Chattahoochee Technical College – Robotic cameras and associated equipment from Technical Video Systems for Film/Video Production Program; cost \$377,500.00. Obsolete equipment bond funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: This purchase is for robotic cameras to replace current non-robotic cameras in the Broadcast Studio for the Film/Video Production Program. All major broadcast stations have converted to these robotic cameras, and this equipment will enable students to graduate with skills needed to be hired/remain competitive in the workplace. Currently, students are instructed on cameras they operate from the studio itself. To be hired, they need to know how to operate several cameras simultaneously with a joystick controller from the Control Room. Purchase includes 2 Hitachi 4K cameras w/advanced controller, 2 Hitachi studio lenses, camera pedestals, speakers, headsets, cables, mics, intercoms; 1 Panasonic 4K camera, 1 robotic camera pedestal/controller, and a Panasonic joystick controller. Onsite installation is also included.

7. Coastal Pines Technical College – Machine Tool instructional equipment including tool room lathes from Haas Factory Outlet for Precision Machining/Manufacturing Program at Camden Campus; cost \$136,826.00. Federal grant funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: Equipment is needed for the opening of the Precision Machining/Manufacturing Program at CPTC's newest campus in Kingsland, GA. Students on the Camden Campus will need this equipment to improve learning in this program. Haas equipment is standard in the industry and is



currently being used at other campuses that teach this program. Purchasing Haas equipment will keep the equipment standard amongst the locations to prevent inconsistencies in student training. Also, major local employers such as Trident Refit Facility and Par-Marine use this equipment in their repair/fabrication shops. Equipment includes Haas TL-1, TL-1 Edu, and Haas desktop Minimill Edu.

8. North Georgia Technical College – Clarkesville Campus freeze/flood remediation from ServPro of Tri-County & the Mountains; cost \$179,776.00. Local funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: Due to the extreme cold temperatures and freeze event on 12/24/22, the entire Hoyt Coe Hall Building on the Clarkesville Campus experienced a Category 2 water loss. This event was caused by the sprinkler system in the attic that froze and burst. An extensive amount of demolition and debris removal was required due to the high volume of water that was released into the building in a short amount of time. Additionally, ceilings were damaged significantly and two restrooms were completely gutted. Extended drying times were required for dehumidification. Sanitizing and antimicrobial agents were required to treat all flooded areas, including attic, classrooms, hallways, restrooms, lobby, etc. Hoyt Coe Hall houses our general education classrooms and labs. Even though the college was closed, this situation was discovered within a few hours of happening.

9. Savannah Technical College – Annual contract with Mock Plumbing & Mechanical Inc. for HVAC repair/maintenance services across all campus locations; cost \$345,000.00. Local funds are available for this expenditure.

Discussion: STC has requested to renew their annual contract with Mock Plumbing & Mechanical for annual HVAC repair/maintenance services across all campuses. Having a contract with one company with firm fixed pricing in preventive maintenance, repair labor, emergency services and parts will help keep costs under control. This will be an open agency contract so the total annual cost amount submitted for approval is based on an estimated number of service hours and materials needed to maintain the college's HVAC systems. This is the third year of four optional one-year renewals.

• Executive Committee

Chairman Trey Sheppard

Not needed during this meeting

V. Executive Session



Not needed during this meeting

VII. OTHER BUSINESS

Chairman Trey Sheppard

Daren Wayne wanted to thank the board for honoring his mother by renaming the EAGLE award in her name. Adult Education makes a lasting impact on lives of Georgians, and he and his family are grateful that Dinah Wayne's name is associated with such a life-changing program.

The next TCSG State Board meeting will be Thursday, March 30, 2023 at TCSG system office in Atlanta.

VIII ADJOURN

Chairman Trey Sheppard

I. Adjournment

MOTION was made by Mr. Carvel Lewis and seconded by Mr. Buzz Law to adjourn the March 2, 2023 State Board Meeting of the Technical College System of Georgia. The motion passed State Board approval unanimously. The Technical College System of Georgia State Board Meeting stood adjourned at 11:26am.